MAKO

CONTRACTING

Gabriel Goodman
1526 Holly Rd
Corpus Christi, Tx 78417

gg@makocontracting.com

December 3, 2024

Clarissa Johnson

City of Corpus Christi- Finance & Procurement
1201 Leopard St, 1% Floor

Corpus Christi, Tx 78401

clarissaj@cctexas.com

Subject: North Beach Drainage, Street, and Eco Park Improvements

Dear Mrs. Johnson,

Mako Contracting, LLC submitted both Hard Copy and CivCast Electronic Bids with conflicting
line items for the North Beach Drainage, Street and Eco Park Improvement project. Mako
Contracting is requesting the City accept the Hard Copy Bid and consider it to be the accurate
and final bid form. We appreciate both your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
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Gabriel Goodman

Mako Contracting, LLC
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